

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting February 21st, 2023 7:00 PM Held at Maple Lake Township Hall

The regular meeting of the Maple Lake Township Board was called to order by Chairman Tom Neumann at 7:00 PM.

Supervisor Tom Hackenmueller, Supervisor John Pederson, Clerk Esther Wenzel, and Treasurer Judy Neumann were present.

Minutes from the January 17th, 2023 regular board meeting were read by Chairman Neumann. A motion was made by Pederson, seconded by Hackenmueller to accept the minutes as presented. Motion carried 3-0.

Checks 4480-4509 were presented to the Board for approval and payment. A motion was offered by Pederson, seconded by Hackenmueller to approve, and pay the checks as presented. Motion carried 3-0.

Gavin Woodland came from Wright County to discuss the hazards of radon. He is here to encourage any one to buy a radon test for your home to see if radon is in your basement. Maple Lake Township residents can purchase a radon test kit from Wright County.

Jim Jurmu (PID 210-100-234300) came to discuss splitting a parcel he owns into several different parcels. There was a motion made by Neumann, seconded by Pederson to not approve James Jurmu's request. Motion carried 2-1.

Dan Pribyl came to discuss 58th Street and the possibility of redoing the road. They would need to extend several property parcels in order to make that curve less dangerous. The board made sure Dan Pribyl was aware they would need 100% of the home owners on 58th Street to completely agree and get their signatures. The board asked them to come back with all of the signatures and a budget of how much this project would cost. There was a motion made by Pederson, seconded by Hackenmueller to approve the drawings as is with reservations as to the total cost and budget of the road project and get additional information from the township engineer. Motion carried 3-0.

Gravel Hauling Bids - hauling and dumping of 8,000 yards of gravel, applied at 3 inches thick (the amount could be more or less), must also have a minimum of 7 belly dump trucks, or end dump trucks some exceptions might be made if they do not have 7. This must be applied by June 2nd, 2023.

Dust Control Bids - 85,000 gallons of magnesium or calcium chloride, no less than 2.5%. Price to include materials and application on roads up to 24 feet in width and applied prior to June 23rd, 2023.

The board agreed to have the Local Board of Appeal and Equalization Meeting on April 20th at 3 pm.



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting February 21st, 2023 7:00 PM Held at Maple Lake Township Hall

There was motion made by Hackenmueller seconded by Pederson to have Wright County be the Assessor for Maple Lake Township. Motion carried 3-0.

The Board of Audit was conducted and checks were verified that the disbursements were accurate with the bank statements.

There was a motion made by Hackenmueller, seconded by Neumann to approve the Resolution for Election Judges. Motion carried 3-0.

There was a motion made by Neumann and seconded by Hackenmueller to adjourn the meeting at 9:45 PM. Motion carried 3-0.

Attest,

Esther Wenzel Clerk, Maple Lake Township Thomas Neumann Board Chairman, Maple Lake Township